EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 35 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER' MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

- B AR
From: Gomez, Guadalupe )
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 2:44 PM
To: Kelley, Mayra; Ortiz, Myrna A; Schyberg, Leana; Sierra, Steven A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust

ACH Transfer Confirmation

Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:
Bank: Wells Fargo Bank S.F.

Amount. $37,500.00

For: Retiree’s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust _

Date of Transfer. 3/4/2019

Lupe J. Gomez | Ei Paso Electric Company
- Cash Management
PO Box 982 | Ef Paso Texas. 78960

w T (915)543-2073 | F (915) 543.2204
lupe gomez@epelectric.com
x

€.40
El Paso Electric vy

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information confained in this electronic mal
fransmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and it may quatty as malera profected pursuant
1o the Texas Uniform: Trade Secrels Act; ihe New Mexico Unitorm Trade Secrets
Agt, or other laws. If you are not the intended recipient, please destrovdeiete this
message and any attachments and immediately nofify the sender,
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Sanchez, Pamela K

ELL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 36 OF 190
SPONSOR' CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

From: Gomez, Guadalupe J
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 2:00 PM
To: Kelley, Mayra; Ortiz, Myrna A; Schyberg, Leana; Sierra, Steven A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust
ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing

Account:
Bank: Wells Fargo Bank S.F.

37.500.00

Amount: $37,500.00
For: Retiree's Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust _
Date of Transfer: 4/2/2019

Lupe J. Gomez | Ei Paso Electric Company
3 Cash Management
P O Box 982 | Ei Paso Texas, 78860

T (915) 543-2073 | F (915) 543.2204
lupe.gomez@epelectric.com

[2

£l Paso Electric ¥y

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contanedt in this electronic malt
transnission 15 CONFIDENTIAL, and § wiay quality s nzterist profected pursuant
to the Texas Uniform Trade Secrels Act, ihe New Mexico Uniform Trade Secrets
Act, or other Iaws. it you are not the intended recipient, please gestioy/delete this
messoage and any aftachments aid immediately notify the sender
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2 POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 37 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER MYRNA A. ORTiZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

From: Gomez, Guadalupe J
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 2:30 PM
To: Kelley, Mayra; Ortiz, Myrna A; Schyberg, Leana; Sierra, Steven A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust
ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:
Bank: Wells Fargo Bank S.F.

Amount.  $37,500.00

For: Retiree’s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust —
Date of Transfer:

5/2/2019

Lupe J. Gomez | Ei Paso Electric Company
. Cash Management
P O Box 982 ] El Paso Texas, 79960

T (915) 5432073 | F (915) 543-2204
lupe.gomez@epelectric.com
El Paso Electric K

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The infofmation comained in this electronic mail
ransriission iz CONFIDENTIAL, and-t may Quatity as irteriatl protected pursuant
1o the Texas Uniform Trade Secrefs Adt, the New Mexico Uniform Trade Secrets
Act, or other [aws. if you are not {hie intended reciplent, please destroyrdelele this
message and any aitachments and anmediately nofity the sender.
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 38 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

From: Davis, Candance
Sent: Tuesday, june 4, 2019 1:04 PM
To: Kelley, Mayra; Ortiz, Myrna A; Schyberg, Leana; Sierra, Steven A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust
ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:
Bank: Wells Fargo Bank S.F.

37,500.00

Amount: $37,500.00
For: Retiree's Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust —
Date of Transfer. 6/4/2019

Candance Davis | El Paso Electric Company
. Cash Management

P O Box 982 ] £l Paso Texas, 79980

T (915) 5214731 | F (915) 543-2204

- candance davis@epelectric.com
El Paso Electric
‘ Ry

. GONFIDENTIALITY NOYICE, The inkemation contamed in ihis elechionic mag
fransmmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and it may qualify as material prdected pursiant
to the Texas Unilorm Trade Secrets Act, ihe New Mexico Uniform Trate Seciets
Act, or other laws. it you are ot the intended recipient, please destrovidelete this
message and any attachments and immediately notity he sender,

2454



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2 2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 39 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA 8. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNAA ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

L RN
From: Davis, Candance
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 4:32 PM
To: Kelley, Mayra; Ortiz, Myrna A; Schyberg, Leana; Sierra, Steven A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust
ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting:  Trust Wire Clearing
Account:
Bank: Wells Fargo Bank S.F.

37,500.00
Amount: $37,500.00

For: Raetiree's Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust -
Date of Transfer: 7/2/2019

Candance Davis | El Paso Electric Company

. Cash Management
P O Box 982 | £l Paso Texas, 78960
T (915) 521-4731 | F (915) 5432204
- candance.davis@epelectric.com
El Paso Electric 0oy o ‘

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The infonnation contained in this electronic mait
ansmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and it may qualify as malerial protected pursuant
10 the Texas Uniform Trade Secrets Act, the New Mextoo Uniform Trade Secrets
Att, o other faws. 1f you are not the intended reciplent, please destrovidelete this
messane and any attachments and immediatety nollly he sender.
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2° POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 40 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A, ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

I
From: Davis, Candance
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 1:15 PM
To: Kelley, Mayra; Ortiz, Myrna A; Schyberg, Leana; Sierra, Steven A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust

ACH Transfer Confirmation

Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:
Bank:

Welis Fargo Bank S.F.
37,500.00

Amount: $37,500.00
For: Retiree’s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust-

Date of Transfer. 8/2/2019

Candance Davis | El Paso Electric Company
1 Cash Management
P O Box 982 | £i Paso Texas, 79960

T (915) 5214731 | F {815) 543-2204
y E’!!’E 9!!9 candance davis@epelectric.com
£l Paso Electric
. Ny

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in: s electronic mai
transmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and it may quality as material profected pursuant
o the Texas Uniform Trade Secrets Ait, the New bexico Uniform Trade Setrets
Act, or other taws. I you are not the infended reciment, please destiovidetete tfis
message ang any attachments and immesately notify he sender.
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

2021 RATE CASE FILING

SCHEDULE G-2.2. POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 41 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS

From: Gomez, Guadalupe J

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 2:01 PM

To: Melson, Karin; Ortiz, Myrna A; Schyberg, Leana; Sierra, Steven A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust

ACH Transfer Confirmation

Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:
Bank: Wells Fargo Bank S.F.

Amount:  $37,500.00

For: Retiree's Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust ||| N

Date of Transter: 9/4/2019

Lupe J. Gomez | El Paso Electric Company
. Cash Management

P O Box 982} El Pasc Texas, 79960

T (915) 543-2073 | F (915) 543-2204
lupe.gomez@epelectric.com

»

El Paso Electric Yy O

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic mafi
* transiiission is CONFIDENTIAL, and & may qualify a5 material protected pursuant -
1o the Texas Unfform Trade Secrets Act, the New Mexico Uniform Trade Secrets
Act, or other taws. It you are not the intended recipient, please desiroy/detete this
message and any attachments and immediately nofity the senvder

2457



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2. POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 42 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S, PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

from: Gomez, Guadalupe J
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 2:13 PM
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

For: Refiree's Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust —

Date of Transfer: 10/02/2019

Lupe J. Gomez | E] Pase Electric Company

» Cash Management
PO Box 682 | £} Paso Texas, 79960

M T (915) 543.2073 | F (915) 543.2204
lupe.gomez@enelectriccom
#*

()
‘ El Paso Electric R

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic mall
transmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and # may quakty a8 materka protecied pursuant
1 the Texars Uniform Trade Secrets Act, the New Mexiva Unifonn Trade Secrets
Act, or other taws. 1f you are nol the inténded recpient, please destrov/desele this

2458



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2° POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 43 OF 190
SPONSOR. CYNTHIA 8. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K
R

O R I
From: Davis, Candance
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 1:57 PM
To: Meison, Karin; Ortiz, Myrna A; Schyberg, Leana; Sierra, Steven A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust
ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:
Bank: Wells Fargo Bank S.F.

37,500.00
Amount: $37,500.00

For: Retiree’s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust—

Date of Transfer: 11/4/2019

Candance Davis | El Paso Electric Company
. Cash Management
P O Box 982 | £l Paso Texas, 79960

T (915) 5214731 | F- (915) 543.2204
- candance.davis@epelectric.com

El Paso Etectric
Ny

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The infurmatioh contained in s elecironic mai
transimission is CONFIDENTIAL. and it mav quality as materiu protected pursuant
fo the Texas Unitorm Traxle Secrets Act, the New Mexico Unfform Trade Secrets
Act, or other laws. if you are not the intencoed recipient, please destrov/detete this
message and any aftachments and imimediately notity he sender.
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY
2021 RATE CASE FILING

SCHEDULE G-2.2. POSTRETIREMENT BENEF({TS OTHER THAN PENSION

SPONSOR- CYNTHIA S. PRIETO
PREPARER' MYRNA A ORTIZ

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Earchez, Pamela K

From: Gomez, Guadalupe J
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 8:13 AM
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
For:

Date of Transfer;

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 44 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS

Retiree's Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust —

12/3/12019

Lupe J. Gomez | E] Paso Electric Company.

s Cash Management

PO Box 982 | El Paso Texas, T9960

w T (915) 5432073 | F (915) 543-2204
Inpe.gomez@epelectric.com
&

El Paso Elactric LR

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contamred in this electrofic meait
fransmussion is CONFIDENTIAL, and #f may qualify a5 material protected pursuant
e Téikas Uniform Traoe Secrets Act, the New:Mexico Uniform Trade Secrets
Act, or other laws, if you are nat the intended tecipient, please destrovoeiete this
message Ak any attachments and immetsiaiely rodity the sendex.

2460
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-22 POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 45 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S PRIETO

PREPARER MYRNAA. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Fo411 P
DETAIL STATEMENT OF EPEC VEBA TRUST - CONSOLIDATED
CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS DECEMBER 31,2018
BASE CURRENCY:  USD THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2019
DATE DESCRIPTION
12731719 ADDITION TO ACCOUNTY 1,006.80
EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION
—, RETIREE KEY MED INSURANCE 11/19
12731719 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 17,619.98

EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION
RTIREE MED INS CONTRIBUTION 11/19

YOTAL EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION 1,261,866.25
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION
01710719 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00

EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

02705719 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
IBUTION

03704719 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.¢60
RIBUTION

04/02/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
10K
PEC VEBA

05/02719 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
YE RIBUTION
EPEC VEBA

06/04/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
TION
EPEC VEBA

D7/02/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00

EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION
PEC VEBA




4144

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

2021 RATE CASE FILING

SCHEDULE G-2.2° POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION
SPONSOR' CYNTHIA 8. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

FD411
DETAIL STATEMENT OF
CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS

EPEC VEBA TRUST - CONSOLIDATED

BASE CURRENCY: usp THROUGH
DATE DESCRIPTION
08/05/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
WIRE RECEIPT
—EPEC VEBA INV# WFVEBAD819
09/04/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION
EPEC VEBA
10/02/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
11/04/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
12/03/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
TOTAL EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 450,000.00
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 1,711,866.23
THER PTS
F S CEIP
01/07/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNTY 10,351.07
TRANSFER FROM ANOTHER ACCOUNT
2018
01/07/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 6,625.32

TRANSFER FROM ANOTHER ACCOUNT

BCBS ADMIN FEE, NOVEMBER 2018

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 46 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS

P
DECEMBER 31,2
DECEMBER 31 2

018
019
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY
2021 RATE CASE FILING

SCHEDULE G-2 2° POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION

SPONSOR: CYNTHIA 8. PRIETO
PREPARER. MYRNA A, ORTIZ

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

FD411
DETAIL STATEMENT OF

CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS

DATE
01/07/19

01/15/19

01/15/19

01/15/19

01/23/19

DESCRIPTION

ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

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
BASE CURRENCY: usb

4,265

322.

21.

3,746,

THROUGH

.64

87

99

.32

52

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 47 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY
2021 RATE CASE FILING

SCHEDULE G-2 2 POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION

SPONSOR. CYNTHIA S. PRIETO
PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

FD411
DETAIL STATEMENT OF

CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS

DATE
02/01/19

02/08/19

02/15/19

02719719

02/20/19

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
PASO _ELECTR DD

ADDITION TO ACCOUNT

ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA
EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

EPEC VEBA TRUST - CONSOLIDATED

BASE CURRENCY:

usp

THROUGH

20.

941

6,555.

184.

4,265

83

.53

90

09

.64

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 48 OF 180

VOLUMINOUS

p

DECEMBER 31
DECEMBER 31

L2
72

018
019
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

2021 RATE CASE FILING

SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION
SPONSOR. CYNTHIA 8. PRIETO

PREPARER MYRNAA ORTIZ

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

FD&11
DETAIL STATEMENT OF
CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS

DATE DESCRIPTION

02720719 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING

PAID FROM EPECDDA

EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

02/20/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA
EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

02720/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

a
>
(=]
al
-
[

02/27/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA
EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

03/18/19

ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

EPEC VEBA TRUST - CONSOLIDATED

BASE CURRENCY: UsD THROUGH

1,540

2,656.

4,468,

448,

6,728.

.93

74

62

90

14

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 49 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS

P
DECEMBE

R 31,
DECEMBER 31,
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

F0411
DETAIL STATEMENT OF
CONTRIBUYIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS

DATE
03/20/19

03721/19

03722719

04/03/719

04/08/1%9

DESCRIPTION

ADDITION 7O ALCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKINS
PAID FROM EPECDDA

ADDITION TO ACCOUNT

ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA
EL _PASO ELECTRIC DDA

ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECODA

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

178.53

188.58

4,217.67

5,415.58

113.97

SCHEDULE G-22
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 50 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS

P

DECEMBER 31,2018
DECEMBER 31,2019
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-22 POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 51 OF 190
SPONSOR CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

FD411 P
DETAIL STATEMENT OF EPEC VEBA TRUST - CONSOLIDATED
CORTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS DECEMBER 31,2018
BASE CURRENCY: usp THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2019
DATE DESCRIPTION
04722719 ADDITION TO ACCOUNTY 4,217.67

ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FRON EPECDDA

04723719 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 854.78
ACH RECEIPY FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA
€L PASO ELECTRIL DDA

04730719 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 195.46
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA
EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

04/30/719 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 6,576.38
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROW EPECDDA

04/30/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 6,339.82
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROR EPECDDA
SO €
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY
2021 RATE CASE FILING

SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION

SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO
PREPARER MYRNA A ORTIZ

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

FD411
DETAIL STATEMENT OF
CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS

DATE
04/30/19

05710719

05/22/19

05/31/19

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

BASE CURRENCY: uspD THROUGH

1,349

11,114,

4,217

503.

752.

.26

61

.67

12

95

SCHEDULE G-2 2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 52 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS

P

DECEMBER 31,2018
1,2019

DECEMBER 3
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY
2021 RATE CASE FILING

SCHEDULE G-2.2. POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION

SPONSOR CYNTHIA 8. PRIETO
PREPARER MYRNA A. ORTIZ

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

FD411
DETAIL STATEMENT OF
CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS

DATE
05731719

06/10/19

06/11/19

06/17/719

06/19719

DESCRIPTION

ADDITION YO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

ADDITION TO ACCOUNY

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

EL PASD ELECTRIC DDA

EPEC VEBA TRUST -~ CONSOLIDATED
BASE CURRENCY: uso THROUGH

419.93

4,920.54

1,324.63

166.13

1,293.10

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 53 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS

P

DECEMBER 31,2013
DECEMBER 31,2019
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

2021 RATE CASE FILING

SCHEDULE G-2.2. POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA 8. PRIETO

PREPARER' MYRNA A. ORTIZ

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

FD&411
DETAIL STATEMENT OF
CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS

EPEC VEBA TRUST - CONSOLIDATED
BASE CURRENCY: usp

DATE DESCRIPTION

06/21/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

06/26/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA
EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

06/26/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA
EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

07/01/19 ADDITION 7O ACCOUNT

ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

07/19/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA
EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

THROUGH

4,217.

4,029.

42.

184

67

79

71

.95

.09

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
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VOLUMINOUS

P

DECEMBER
DECEMBER

31,201
317201
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2 2. POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 55 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIAS PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

FD411 P
DETAIL STATEMENT OF EPEC VEBA TRUST -~ CONSOLIDATED
CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS DECEMBER 31,2018
BASE CURRENCY: uso THROUGH DECENBER 31,2019
DATE DESCRIPTION
07719719 ADDITION YO ACCOUNT 4,911.21

ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

07729719 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 4,217.67
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING

PAID FROM EPECDDA

EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

08/01/719 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 6,483.83
ACH RECEIPY FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

EL_PASO ELECTRIC DDA

08/05/71¢9 ADDITION TO ACCOUNY 171.27
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING

PAID FRON EPECDDA

EL _PASO ELECTRIC DDA

08/21/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 1,733.30
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
PREPARER MYRNA A  ORTIZ

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

FD411
GETAIL STATEMENT OF
CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS

DATE
08/29/1¢

08/30/719

09/03719

09725719

10/09/19

DESCRIPTION

ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECODDA

EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

ADDITION TQ ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHELKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

ADDITION TO ACCOUNY

ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROR EPECDDA

EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

ADDITION TO ATCOUNT

ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

£l PASO ELECTRIL DDA

ADDITION TO ACCOUNTY

ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

EPEC VEBA TRUST - CONSOLIDATED

BASE CURRENCY:

usod

THROUGH

7,076.19

5,178.36

4,216.62

7,936.75

5,832.49

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 56 OF 190

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

WELLS
FARGO

Fba11
DETAIL STATEMENT OF
CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS

DATE DESCRIPTION
10721719

ADDITION TO0 ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

10725719 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

10/28/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA
EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

11719719 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

11/25/719 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT

ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

Fl P Fi T A

EPEC VEBA TRUST - CONSOLIDATED

BASE CURRENCY: uspd THROUGH

6,892.

7,436,

4,217.

7,596.

10

78

67

.80

48

SCHEDULE G-2 2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 57 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS

P
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

2021 RATE CASE FILING

SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A ORTIZ

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

WELLS
FARGO

FD&11
DETAIL STATEMENT OF
CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS

DATE DESCRIPTION

12/09/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

12/18/19 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

TOTAL TRANSFER FROM CHECKING

TOTAL OTHER RECEIPTS

EPEC VEBA TRUST - CONSOLIDATED

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 58 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS

p

DECEMBER 31

,2018
THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2019

BASE CURRENCY:  USD
339.30

1,652.86

ACCOUNT 176,330.93

3,566,415.21



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

2021 RATE CASE FILING

SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

MEMORANDUM
TO: TREASURY SERVICES ~
FROM: NATHAN HIRSCHI  *
DATE: Jenuary 10,2018~

2018 Wire Transfer — Contribution to VEBA'

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 59 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS

P4

Please use this mcmomndum as your authonly to wire transfer 12 momhly paymenis of 337,500
each (for January “thru December 2018) for a total of $450000‘ “This amount represents -
additional contributions to the VEBA Trust. These individual transactions should take placc at

the beginning of cach respective month until further notice. -

Please deposit as follows:

Bank Name: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. .
BNF; Trust Wire Clearing”

Amount: 12 transfers in the amount of $37, 500 cach (for January thru Deccmber

Wells Fargo Client Account Neme: EPEC VEBA TRUST -~
Attention: Chris Lane "

These montes should be expensed as follows:

Ww/O AP7630990000 ACCOUNT 2283 I0 EXPENSE TYPE 250COST CENTER 9990 ’

ey e e 77

7
Prepared by: R L AE Approved by: Lrsesq 11?£M~\ R

4 / r!.".]'l:“k
Lt

Note: $4500Qo Estimated 2018 VEBA Employer Contributions is based on the Expense Requested pe’{ 5 lwi

Case No. 15—%37 and the 2018 RiP and VEBA Contributions Memo. "

¥ AR

ot




EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2 2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 60 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

MEMORANDUM
TO: TREASURY SERVICES
FROM: RUSSELL GIBSON
DATE: November 28, 2018

2018 Wire Transfer — Contribution to VEBA

Please use this memorandum as your authority to wire a one-time payment of $80,306.20. This
represents a contribution to reimburse the VEBA Trust for amounts paid on behalf of the
Company for various claims incurred by key employees from January 2018 through August
2018.

Plcase deposit as follows:

Bank Name: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
o
BNF: Trust Wire Clearing
Amount; $80,306.20

Wells Fargo Client Account Name: EPEC VEBA TRUST
Attention: J. Eric Taulbee

These monics should be expensed as follows:
W/O AP7630990000 ACCOUNT 228310 EXPENSE TYPE 250COST CENTER 9990

Prepared by: &\— g;-f/ Approved by: ZW /l( AM_

Srevent S1eRrR
\\WP‘(;‘,\%
W

O
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 61 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

From: Gomez, Guadalupe }

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 11:24 AM

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

For: Refiree's Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust_
T 4122018

Date of Transfer:

Lupe J. Gomez | El Paso Electric Company
4 Cash Management
P O Box 982 | El Paso Texas, 75860

T (915) 543-2073 | F (915) 543.2204
®

e
El Paso Electric R n

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic mall
transmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and it may quality as material profecied pursuant
to e Texas Uniform Trade Secrets Act, the-New Mexico Unifonn Trade Secrets.
Act, 0 oities aws.  you are not the intended reciplent, please destiovidelele this
message and any attachments and immedisiely notity the sender.

2477



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2. POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 62 OF 180
SPONSOR CYNTHIAS. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

From: Gomez, Guadalupe J

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Kelley, Mayra; Ortiz, Myrna A; Schyberg, Leana; Sierra, Steven A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust

ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:
Bank: Waells Fargo Bank S.F.
Amount. $37,500.00
For: Retiree’s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust |||
Date of Transfer. 2/2/2018

Lupe J. Gomez | E! Paso Electric Company
» Cash Management
P O Box 982 | El Paso Texas, 79360
T (915) 543.2073 1 F (915) 543.2204
lupe.gomez@epsleciric.com
* (R4

. El Paso Electric

trangmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and 1 may qualify as malerial peolected prsiuant
foine Texas Unifovrs Trade Secrets Act, the New Mesioo Uniforn Trade Sectets

Act, oraitier faws. f you arg g0l the intended retipient, piease Sestrovidelete this
message and sy Bitachiments and iminedisiely notify the senter.

2478



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2 2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 63 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIAS PRIETO

PREPARER. MYRNAA ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K
-

R N D
From: Austin, Nicholas
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:52 PM
To: Kelley, Mayra; Ortiz, Myrna A; Schyberg, Leana; Sierra, Steven A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust
ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:

ells Fargo Bank
Bank: S.F.
Amount. $37,500.00

For. Retiree's Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust—
Date of Transter. 3/2/2018

Nichotas C. Austin, CTP | E! Paso Electric Company

) Staff Financial Apalyst - Cash Management
P O Box 982 { El Paso Texas, 79960

T (915) 3514239

nicholas. austin@epelectric.com
&
El Paso Electric v o

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information conlained in this electronic mall
fransmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and it may quatity as matenal prolected pursient
{n the Texas Uniionm Tracde Secrets Act, the New Mexico Uniform Trace Setrets
Act, or other kaws. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy/delete this
message and any attachments and ynediately notify the sender

2479



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
PAGE 64 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS

From: Lopez, Elizabeth

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 2:07 PM

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

For Retiree’s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trus _

Date of Transfer. 4/3/2018

Elizabeth Lopez | El Paso Electric Company
Cash Management

P O Box 982 | Fl Paso Texas, 79960
T {915) 543-5814 | F (915)543.2204
Email; Elizabe B : s
AP Email: AP

(FR

h.Lopez@epels

@elcric.com )

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information containe in this electronic st
transmission Is CONFIDENTIAL, and @ may quality as material profected pursuant
1o the Texas Uniform Trade Secrets Act, e New Mexico Uniform Trave Secrets
Act, or other jaws. 1T vou are not e intended feciplent, piease destrov/delete this
message and any atiachments and immediately notily the sender,

2480



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2. POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 65 OF 190
SPONSOR CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A, ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

From: Lopez, Elizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Keliey, Mayra; Ortiz, Myrna A; Schyberg, Leana; Sierra, Steven A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust

ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:
ells Fargo Bank
Bank: S.F.
Amount. $37,500.00

For: Retires's Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust—

Date of Transfer: 5/2/2018

Elizabeth Lopez | El Paso Electric Company
Cash Management
P O Box 982 | El Paso Texas, 79960
T (915} 543-5814 | F (915) £43-2204
-
AP Email. AP@epelectric.com

Yy

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE" The information coitained in this electronic mail
ransmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and # may qualify as matetial profected pursusant
fo the Texas Uniform Trade Secrets Act, e New Mexico Uniform Trate Secrets
Act, or other laws. If you are not the mtenced recipient, piease destroyigelete this
message and any attachments and immediately ratify the sender.

2481



Sanchez, Pamela K

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

2021 RATE CASE FILING

SCHEDULE G-2.2 POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER. MYRNA A ORTIZ

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

SCHEDULE G-2 2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 66 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS

From: Gomez, Guadalupe J
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 2:29 PM
To: Kelley, Mayra; Ortiz, Myrna A; Schyberg, Leana; Sierra, Steven A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust
ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:

Bank: Welils Fargo Bank S.F.
Amount: $37,500.00
For: Retiree’s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust
Date of Transfer: 6/4/2018

Lupe J. Gomez | El Paso Electric Company
4 Cash Management
P O Box 8982 | Ef Paso Texas, 76960
T (915) 543.2073 | £ {915) 543-2204
lupe.gomez@epelectric.com
® Hy 0

El Paso Electric

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The informabon contamed in this slecironic mad
Transmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and R may qualify s material projected pursuant
1o the Texas Unifonm Trade Secrets Act, the New Mexico Uriform Trade Secrets

- Adk, or other laws. If you are tiot the intended recipient, piease destrovidelete tis
message and any attachments and knmediately notify the sender
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2
2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2. POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 67 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO
PREPARER: MYRNA A ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS
FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

L RS

From: Austin, Nicholas

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Kelley, Mayra; Ortiz, Myrna A; Schyberg, Leana; Sierra, Steven A; Thompson, Lori

Ce: Judd, Jo A; Green, Terry (Eugene); Davis, Candance; Alvarez, Patricia; Gomez, Guadalupe J; Ponzio,

Teresa; Lopez, Elizabeth
Subject: Veba Trust

ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Ciearing
Account:
Bank: Wells Fargo Bank S.F.
Amount: $37,500.00

For: Retiree’s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust ||| R

Date of Transfer: 7/3/2018

Nicholas C. Austin, CTP | El Paso Electric Company

. Staff Fmancial Analyst — Cash Management
P O Box 982 | El Paso Texas, 79360

picholss austin@epelsctric.com
®

El Paso Electric Ry O

" CONFIBENTIALTTY NOTICE: The iiformation contisied in ilis lectronii mat
transmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and # may quay as material protected pursuant
{o the Texas Uniform Trade Secrets Act, the New Mexico Unitormn Trade Secrets
Act, oroiher faws, I you are 1ot the intended reciplent, please destrovidelete ihis
message and any attachments and immediately notify he sender.
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2 2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 68 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIAS PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTiZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K
.

0 ]
From: Gomez, Guadalupe J
Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 1:35 PM
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
For: Retfiree’s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust -

Date of Transfer: 8/2/2018

Lupe J. Gomez | El Paso Electric Company
3 Cash Management
P O Box 982 | El Paso Texas, 79960

T {915) 543-2073 | F {915) 543.2204

‘ El Paso Electric v o

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic matl
transmassion is CONFIDENTIAL, and il may qualify as material protecied pursuant
o the Texas Untform Trade Secrets Act, thie New Mexico Unifonm Trade Secrels
Act, or oftrer laws. If you are not the intended recipient, please destrow/delete this
message and any attachments and immediately notity the sendes.
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2 2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2° POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 69 OF 190
SPONSOR CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

From: Davis, Candance

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 11:47 AM

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

For: Retiree’'s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust —

Date of Transfer: 9/5/2018

i, Candance Davis| E) Paso Electric Company

Cash Management

P.O Box 982 | El Paso, Texas 79960
T (915) 521-4731] Fax {915) 543.2204
: i A

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this
eletionic mall mnsmission s CONFIDENTIAL, and it may quaitty as
material protecied pursuant to the Texas Uniform Trade Secrets Acf, the
New Mexico Uniform Trade Secrets Act, or other laws. if you are not the
irdened recipient, plese destroy or defete this message and any
atlachiments and immediately nofiy the sendes. ’
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2° POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 70 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

—
From: Gomez, Guadalupe J
Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 2:14 PM
To: Kelley, Mayra; Ortiz, Myrna A; Schyberg, Leana; Sierra, Steven A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust
ACH Transter Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing

Account:
Bank: Wells Fargo Bank S.F.
Amount:  $37,500.00

For: Retiree’s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust—
Date of Transfer: 10/2/2018

Lupe J. Gomez | El Paso Electric Company
. Cash Management
P O Box 982 | Fi Paso Texas, 79360

¢ T (915} 543.2073 | F (915) 543.2204
.omez| feetric.
&

‘ El Paso Electric vy o

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained i this eectronic mai
transrsission 1s CONFIDENTIAL, and # may qualify as material protected pursaant
1o the Texas Uintform Trade Secrels Act, the New Mesico Uniforn Trade Secrels
Act, or other faws ¥ you are ot the infendiéd recipient, please destroyidelele this
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 71 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER. MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

From: Gomez, Guadalupe J
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 1:17 PM
To: Kelley, Mayra; Ortiz, Myrna A; Schyberg, Leana; Sierra, Steven A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust
ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:
Bank: Wells Fargo Bank 5.F.

Amount. $37,500.00

For. Retiree’'s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust_
Date of Transfer: 11/2/2018

Lupe J. Gomez | El Paso Electric Company
'y Cash Management
PO Box 982 | Ef Paso Texas, 79960

w T (915) 543.2073 | F~ (915) 543-2204
lupe gomez@epelgctric.com
*®

El Paso Electric Rl

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained irt this electronc mal
ransmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and & may quality as materiat profected pursuant
torthie Tewas Unifonm Trae Secrels Act, the New Mexico Uniform Trade Secrets
Act, or ottey faws. If you are ndt the infended recipient, piease desiovidelele this
message and any aftachments and iminediately notity the sender.
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 72 OF 190
SPONSOR. CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

.
From: Gomez, Guadalupe )
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 2:51 PM
To: Kelley, Mayra; Ortiz, Myrna A; Schyberg, Leana; Sierra, Steven A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust
ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:
Bank: Wells Fargo Bank S.F.
80,306.20
—~37.500.00
Amount. $117,806.20
For: Retiree’s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust |||

Date of Transfer:

121412018

Lupe J. Gomez | El Paso Etectric Company

o Cash Management

P O Box 982 | El Paso Texas, 79960
T (915)543-2073 | F (915) 543.2204
- lupe.gomez@epejgctric.com

R L] e
El Paso Elactric LIRS

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information coatained in this efectionic ma
fransmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and #t may qualify as material protedied pursuant
1o the Texas Uniform Trade Secrets Act, the New Mexico Uniform Traoe Secrets
Act, or other Iaws. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroyidelete this
message and asy attachments and inwnedialely polify he sender.
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2 2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2° POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 73 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

WELLS
FARGO
FD411 P
DETAIL STATEMENT OF EPEC VEBA TRUST -~ CONSOLIDATED
CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS DECEMBER 31,2017
BASE CURRENCY: uso THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2018
DATE DESCRIPTION
11/01/18 ADDITION TO ACCQUNT 5,630.12
EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION
NONTAX DEDUCTIONS FOR NOV 2018
11/01/18 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 76,807.91
EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION
11/15/718 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 519.12
EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION
11/15/18 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 13,962.52
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION
12/03/718 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 77,373.30
EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION
12/03/18 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 5,630.12
EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION
IONS FROM ACCT
12/12/18 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 14,551.30
EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION
WIRE FROM JP MORGAN BANK ~ EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION
TOTAL EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION 1,168,255.72
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION
01/16/18 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
TRIBUTION
02/02/18 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00

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

03/02/18 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

04/03/18 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

05/02/18 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

06/04/18 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

07/03/18 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

08/02/18 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

09/05/18 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
PLOY TRIBUTION

10/02/18 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

11/05718 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
MPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

|

12/04/18 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
12/04/18 ADDITION TG ACCOUNT

EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

TOTAL EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

EPEC VEBA

usb

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 74 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS

[

DECEMBER 31,2
THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2

01
01

00~

37,500.00

37,500.00

37,500.00

37,500.00

37,500.00

37,500.00

37,500.00

37,500.00

37,500.00

37,500.00

80,306.20

530,306.20
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2. POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 75 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER. MYRNA A ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

FD411 P
DETAIL STATEMENT OF EPEC VEBA TRUST — CONSOLIDATED
CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS DECEMBER 31,2017
BASE CURRENCY: usdH THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2018
DATE DESCRIPTION
07/30/18 ADDITION YO ACCOUNT 15,131.16

ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PALID FROM EPECDDA

08/09/%8 ADDITION TO ACCOUNTY 4,063.68
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA
EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

08/22/18 ADDITION TC ACCOUNT 4,265.64
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECODA
EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

08727718 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 360.13
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA
EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

08727718 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 127.73
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA
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EL PASC ELECTRIC COMPANY
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
10/04/718

10/09/18

10711718

11/01/18

11726/18

DESCRIPTION

ADDITION TO ACCOUNY

ACH RECEIPYT FROM CHECKING
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
PAID FROM EPECUDDA

EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

ADDITION TO ACUCOUNT

ACH RECEIPY FROR CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

EPEC VEBA TRUST - CONSOLIDATED
BASE CURRENCY: usp THROUGH

$,157.52

24,130.39

13,648.00

1,710.21

15,990.60

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 76 OF 180

VOLUMINOUS

P

DECEMBER 31,2017
DECEMBER 37,2018
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

2021 RATE CASE FILING

SCHEDULE G-2.2° POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION
SPONSOR. CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A, ORTIZ

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

WELLS
FARGO
FD411
DETAIL STATEMENT OF EPEC VEBA TRUST - CONSOLIDATED

CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS

BASE CURRENCY:

DATE DESCRIPTION

12/20/18 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

12/21/18 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT
ACH RECEIPT FROM CHECKING
PAID FROM EPECDDA

EL PASO ELECTRIC DDA

TOTAL TRANSFER FROM CHECKING ACCOUNT

TOTAL OTHER RECEIPTS

Usp

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 77 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS

P

DECEMBER 31,2017
THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2018

3,175.79

1,245.31

85,026.16

4,482,329.52



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 78 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA 8. PRIETO

PREPARER MYRNA A, ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

MEMORANDUM
TO: TREASURY SERVICES
FROM: NATHAN HIRSCIH

DATE: January 4, 2017
2017 Wire Transfer — Contribution to VEBA -

Please use this memorandum as your authority to wire transfer 12 monshly payments of $37,500. A
each (for January thru December 2017) for a total of $450,000.° This amount represenis
additional contributions 10 the VEBA Trust These individual transactions should take place at
the beginning of cach respective month until further notice.

3

Please deposit as follows:

Bank Namg: ‘Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. i
BNF: Trust Wire Clearing
Amount: 12 transfers in the amount of $37,560' each (for Januar;' thru Decémber

2017) (for a total of $450,000700)
A

Wells Fargo Client Account Name: EPEC VEBA TRUST
Attention: Chris Lane .

These monies should be expensed as follows:
W/O AP7630990000 ACCOUNT 228310 EXPENSE TYPE 250COST CENTER 9990

W).J_WD 7 /4 :

J"”)v_\ per.
Prepared by. )\1-"‘« L BN Approved by:

M\\im Mene M\/ M

i
Note: $450,000 Estimated 2017 VEBA Employer Contributions is based on the Expense Requested per
Case No. 15-00127 . ¢ .

el PR CIY i
(3h S FiF wainr

2494



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 79 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIAS PRIETO

PREPARER. MYRNA A ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

From: Mena, Myrna A

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:27 PM
To: Moreno, Martha L

Subject: FW: Veba Trust

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Myrna Mena | Ei Paso Electric Company
. Manager Financial Accounting
P O. Box 982 | £l Paso Texas, 79960

T (915) 543-2235 1 C (915) 487-1211
M myrna.mena@epelectric.com
® [ {4
E! Paso Electric

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. The information contained in this electronic mad)
transmission 1 CONFIDENTIAL, and # may qualify as material protected pursuant
1o the Texas Uniform Trade Secrets Act, the New Mexioo Uniform Trade Secrets

Act, or ofher laws 1f you are nol the intended reciplent, please destroyideiele this
message and any attachments and mmediately notity the servdey,

From: Davis, Candance

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 2:08 PM

To: Kelley, Mayra; Mena, Myma A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust

ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:
Bank: Wells Fargo Bank S.F.
Amount: $37,500.00

For: Retiree’s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust -
Date of Transfer: 1/6/2017

If you have any questions, please cail: Terry x-4163
Jo Ann x-5961
Liz x-5814
Lupe x-2073
Candance x4731
Pat x-4362

2495



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 80 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S PRIETO

PREPARER MYRNAA. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

From: Mena, Myrna A

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 1:19 PM
To: Moreno, Martha L

Subject: FW: Veba Trust

Myrna Mena | Ei Paso Electric Company
Manager Financial Accounting

P O Box 982 | El Paso Texas, 79960

T (915) 543-22351 C {915) 487-1211

KA

B
Ei Paso Electric

CONFIDENTIAUITY NOTICE® The mtsrmation contained in this electronic mail
fransmission s CONFIDENTIAL, and f may quality as material prolected pursuant
o the Texas Uniform Trade Secrets Act, the New Mexico Uniform Trade Spcrets
Act, or other laws. i you ate nof the interided recipient, please destrovidelete this
message and any attactanents and immectialely notity the sender.

‘ e i st 1 o i S SIS 3 4 AL 4R s et At V3 o S e wS Sree v h U LA Y S o 35 S A b 1

From: Gomez, Guadalupe J

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:19 PM

To: Kelley, Mayra; Mena, Myma A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust

ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:
Bank: Wells Fargo Bank S.F.
Amount: $37,500.00

For: Retiree’'s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Tmst_

Date of Transfer: 2/2/2017

if you have any questions, please call: Terry x-4163
JoAnn  x-5961
Liz x-6814
Lupe x-2073
Candance x4731
Pat x-4362

Lupe J. Gomez | El Paso Electric Company
. Cash Management
P O Box 982 | El Paso Texas, 79060

M T (9155 943-20/3 | F {915) 543-2204
lupe.gomez@epelectric.com
®

. El Paso Electric hy o

2496



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2 2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 81 OF 180
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

From: Gomez, Guadalupe J

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 1:31 PM
To: Moreno, Martha L

Subject: FW: Veba Trust

Lupe J. Gomez | El Paso Electric Company
* Cash Management
P.O Box 982 | El Paso Texas, 79960

/ T (915) 543.2073 | F (915) 543-2204
lupe.gome; lectric.com
%

El Paso Electric By u

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in fids efecironic mail
transmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and # may quality as material protected pursuant
fo the Texas Uniorm Trade Secrels Act, the New Mexios Uniform Trade Secrets
Acl,-or otheriaws. if you are not the intended cipient, please destroy/delefe this
messane and any attachiments and immediately nofily the sender.

From: Gomez, Guadalupe )

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 2:05 PM

To: Kelley, Mayra; Mena, Myrna A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust

ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:
Bank: Wells Fargo Bank S.F.
Amount: $37,500.00

For. Retiree's Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust_

Date of Transfer. 3/2/2017

If you have any questions, please cali: Terry x~4163
JoAnn  x-5361
Nick x-4239
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
SPONSOR: CYNTHIAS. PRIETO

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 82 OF 190

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS
FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

O N O OO AT

From: Davis, Candance

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 11:37 AM

To: Kelley, Mayra; Mena, Myrna A; Moreno, Martha L; Thompson, Lori

Subject: Veba Trust

ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account;
Bank: Wells Fargo Bank S.F.
Amount. $37,500.00
For: Retiree's Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust
Date of Transfer: 4/4/12017

If you have any questions, please call: Terry x-4163
Jo Ann x-5961
Nick x-4239
Liz x-5814
Lupe x-2073
Candance x4731

Pat x-4362
£8 Candance Davis| EI Paso Electric Company
5?"%1 !

Cash Management

P O Box 982 | El Paso, Texas 79960

T (915) 5214731} Fax (915) 543-2204
i@ .

g

!

&

=
=

.
Zoatte il
e SRR

.2
£l P30 Electric

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The informaticn contained in this
eleclronic mal trahsmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and it may quasity as
malenial protected pursuant i the Texas Uniform Trade Secrets Act, the
New Mexioo Uinitorm Trade Secrets Act, or ofher faws. If you ane not te
intended recipient, please destroy or delete this message and any
tachmenits and inmediately notity the sender.
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

2021 RATE CASE FILING

SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER. MYRNA A. ORTIZ

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

From: Gomez, Guadalupe J

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2017 7:57 AM
To: Moreno, Martha L

Subject: FW: Veba Trust

Lupe J. Gomez | El Paso Electric Company
» Cash Management

P.0O Box 882 | £l Paso Texas, 79960
LMYy

T (915)543-2073 | F. {(915) 543.2204
lupe.gomez@epelectric.com
El Paso Electric

Ry

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in ihis electronic mail
Transiission is CONFIDENTIAL, and-# may quaifly s matesial protecied plirsuant
o i Texas Unitorm Trade Searets Act, the New Miexico Uniform Trade Secrets
Ast; or diter laws. H you are not ihe intended recipient, piease destroyidelete this
message and any attachanents and immediately notily the sender.

From: Gomez, Guadalupe J
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 2:37 PM

To: Kelley, Mayra; Mena, Myma A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust

ACH Transfer Confirmation

Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:
Bank:

Amount:

Wells Fargo Bank S_F.

$37,500.00

Retiree’s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust
For:

Date of Transfer:

if you have any questions, please call: Terry x-4163
Jo Ann x-5361
Nick x-4239
Liz x-5814
Lupe x-2073
Candance x4731
Pat x-4362

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 83 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY
2021 RATE CASE FILING

SCHEDULE G-2 2. POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION

SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 84 OF 190

PREPARER MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS
FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020
Sanchez, Pamela K
From: Lopez, Elizabeth
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Berumen-Gonzalez, Marisol; Kelley, Mayra; Moreno, Martha L; Ortiz, Myrna A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust
ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:
ells Fargo Bank
Bank: S.F.
Amount:.  $37,500.00
For. Retiree’s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust ||| I
Date of Transfer: 6/2/2017
if you have any questions, please call: Terry x-4163
Jo Ann x-5961
Nick x-4239
Liz x-5814

Elizabeth Lopez | El Paso Electric Company
Cash Management

P O Box 982 | El Paso Texas, 79960

T (915) 543-6814 { F (015) 543.2204

AP Email: AP@epelectric.com

w6

Lupe x-2073
Candance x4731
Pat x-4362

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The infonmation contained in iis elecfronic mail
fransmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and & fmay quality as material grotected pursuant
to the Texas Uniform Trade Secrets Act, the New Mexico Uniform Trade Secrets
Att, or othertaws. if yob are not the indended recipient, please desroy/deiote this
message and any attachments and immediately notify the sender.

2500



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 85 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIAS PRIETO

PREPARER MYRNA A.ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

From: Davis, Candance

Sent: Wednesday, july 5, 2017 11:26 AM

To: Kelley, Mayra; Moreno, Martha L; Ortiz, Myrna A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust

ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:
Bank: Wells Fargo Bank S.F.
Amount: $37,500.00

For: Retiree's Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trus-

Date of Transfer: 7/5/2017

;8 Candance Davis El Paso Electric Company

: Cash Management

P O Box 982 | El Paso, Texas 78960
T (8915) 521-4731} Fax (815) 543-2204

' Vi ct

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this
efectronic mall transmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and ¥ may quality as
materiat profected pursuant 0 he Texas Unitorm Trade Secrets Act, the
New Mexico Uniform Trade Secrets Act, or other taws. if you are not the
infended reciplont, please. destroy or delets this message and any
attachments and immediately notily the sender.

2501




EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 86 OF 190
SPONSOR' CYNTHIA'S PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

From: Gomez, Guadalupe J

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 12:59 PM

To: Kelley, Mayra; Moreno, Martha L; Ortiz, Myrna A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust

ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account:
Bank: Wells Fargo Bank S.F.
Amount: $37,500.00

For. Retiree’s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust—
Date of Transfer: 8/2/2017

Lupe J. Gomez | El Paso Electric Company
. Cash Management
P O Box 982 | £l Paso Texas, 78960

T (915)543.2073 | F (915) 543.2204
®

‘ El Paso Electric Rvoa

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The mfonmtion contained in this électronic ma
transimission is CONFIDENTIAL, and it may qualily as material prolected pursuant
o the Texas Untform Trade Setrels Act, the New Mexico Unifonn Tiade Secrets
Act, or other faws. i you are not the infended recipient, please destiov/delete s
message and any aftathments and Enmediately nolity the sender,
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2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 87 OF 180
SPONSOR CYNTH!A S. PRIETO

PREPARER. MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

fFrom: Lopez, Elizabeth
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 10:52 AM
To: Kelley, Mayra; Moreno, Martha L; Ortiz, Myrna A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust
ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting. Trust Wire Clearing
Account:

elis Fargo Bank
Bank: S.F.
Amount: $37,500.00
For. Retiree’s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust_
Date of Transfer: 9/5/2017

Elizabeth Lopez | El Paso Electric Company
Cash Management
P O Box 982 | El Paso Texas 79960
T (915) 543-5814 | F (915) 543-2204
H e
AP Email: AP@epelectric.com

Ry

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information cohtained in this eledronic mail
transmssion is CONFIDENTIAL, and & may qualify as material protecied pursuant
o the Texas Unitorn Trade Secrets Act, ie New Mexico Unfform Trade Sectets
Act, or other laws. If you are pot the mtentded reciplent, please destroy/delele s
message and any attachments and inmediately notily the sender.

2503




EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

2021 RATE CASE FILING

SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION
SPONSOR CYNTHIA S PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A, ORTIZ

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 88 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS

From: Gomez, Guadalupe J

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 1:51 PM

To: Kelley, Mayra; Moreno, Martha L; Ortiz, Myrna A; Sierra, Steven A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust

ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing
Account;
Bank: Wells Fargo Bank S.F.
Amount. $37,500.00

For: Retires's Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust _

Date of Transfer. 10/3/2017

Lupe J. Gomez | El Paso Electric Company
3 Cash Managemeni
P O Box 482 | El Paso Texas, 78860
T (915) 543-2073 | F {915) 543.2204
¢, ezidepel

LA
El Paso Electric iR

CORFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this efectronic mall
transmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and  may qualily 25 material profetied pursuant
0 the Texas Unform Trade Secrets Act, the-New MexicorLiniform Trade Secrets
Act, or other laws. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroyfdelete ihis
message and any attachiments and immeaiately notity the sendec.
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2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 89 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Sanchez, Pamela K

From: Davis, Candance
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 1:51 PM
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

For: Retiree’s Medical Deductions to the VEBA Tmst-

Date of Transfer. 11/212017

izt Candance Davis| El Paso Electri a

N Cash Management
figj P O Box 982 | Et Paso, Texas 79960
2 T (915) 521-4731] Fax® (915) 543-2204
2 s
£ Paso Bleciric candance davis@epelectric.com

CONRFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in inis
etectronic mall ransmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and # may quality as
material protected pursuant o he Texas Uniformn Trade Secrets Act, the
New Mexdeo Uniform Trade Secrels Adt, or other laws. If you are not the
Inended redpiest, please destroy or delete this message and any
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EL PASQ ELECTRIC COMPANY

2021 RATE CASE FILING

SCHEDULE G-2.2. POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION
SPONSOR. CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

SCHEDULE G-2 2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 90 OF 190

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020
Sanchez, Pamela K

ISR, )
From: Gomez, Guadalupe }
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 2:09 PM
To: Kelley, Mayra; Ortiz, Myrna A; Schyberg, Leana; Sierra, Steven A; Thompson, Lori
Subject: Veba Trust
ACH Transfer Confirmation
Crediting: Trust Wire Clearing

Account:
Bank: Welis Fargo Bank S.F.
Amount. $37,500.00

For: Retiree's Medical Deductions to the VEBA Trust ||| | | | EEGNG

Date of Transfer: 12/4/2017

Lupe J. Gomez | El Paso Electric Company
3 Cash Management
P O Box 982 | El Paso Texas, 79960

T (915) 543-2073 | F (915) 543-2204
M lupe gomez@epelectric.com
EA
El Paso Electric Rl

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The: information contained i this electronic ral
transmission is CONFIDENTIAL, and &t may quatify as matedal profected pursuant
10/the Texas Uniorm Trade Secrets Act, the New Mesico Uniform Trade Secrets
Act, or other aws. 1 you are not the intenided recipient, please destroy/delete s
message and any attachments and immediately nolity the sender
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FD411 P
DETAIL STATEMENT OF EPEC VEBA TRUST -~ CONSOLIDATED
CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS DECEMBER 31,2016
BASE CURRENCY: Uspb THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2017
DATE DESCRIPTION
TOTAL EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION 1,221,765.45

OYER NTRIBUTION

01/06/17 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
WIRE RECEIPT

02/02/17 ADDITION TOQO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION
FR MORGAN BANK - EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION

03/02/17 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

04/04/17 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
NTRIBUTION

05/02/717 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

06/02/17 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

07/05/17 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
PL CONTRIBUTION

08/02/17 ADDITION TG ACCOUNT 37,500.00
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

09/05/17 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
IBUTION
10/03/17 ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00

WIRE RECEIPT
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WELLS
FARGO

FD411
DETAIL STATEMENT OF
CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RECEIPTS

DATE
11/02/17

12/04/17

OTHER CEIPTS

EPEC VEBA TRUST - CONSOLIDATED

INTERFUND TRANSFER RECEIPTS

01/06/17

01/06/17

01/09/17

01/09/47

01/09/17

NT

M CLAIM 12/23/16

BASE CURRENCY: usp THROUGH
DESCRIPTION
ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 37,500.00
NTRIBUTION
ADDITION TOTACCOUNT 37,500.00
TOTAL EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 450,000.00
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 1,671,765.45
ADDITION TO ACCOUNT NT 14,581.92
sl
mui( 12/24/16
ADDITION TO ACCOUNT NT 13,667.68
e
mhﬂ( 12/31/16
ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 209.44
e e
W SETTLEMENT 12/23/16
ADDITION TO ACCOUNT KT 44,931.15
P
m CLAIM 12/30/16
ADDITION TO ACCOUNT 77,079.23

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 92 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS

P

DECEMBER 31,2016
DECEMBER 31,2017
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El Paso Electric Company

Postretirement Benefit Programs for Employees of
El Paso Electric Company

Actuarial Valuation Report
Benefit Cost for Fiscal Year Beginning
January 1, 2020 under US GAAP

October 2020

Thus report s confidential and mtended solely for the information and benefit of the mtended recipient thereof It may notbe
distnbuted to a hird parly unless expressly allowed under the "Actuanal Certification”™ section herein
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Table of Contents
PUrposes Of ValUGLION ..ottt nrenseiiersnisesssssensssssassssssnsasnnansessassanransanses 1
Section 1 : SUMMAry of Key reSuUltS.......cooirrrieiieeriieceeeenernenrimerrrcrvronenrerressessreasesrasanreees 3

Benefit cost, plan assets & obligations ........ .. ... ... L

Comments onresults ... ......... .... ... ..

Basis for valuation ......... ... ... .. e i i .4
Actuarial certifiCation..........ooovvrircciiiiiiiii e s s s aeens 5
Section 2 : Accounting exhibits ...........cciviiiivnineeiiiiiici e sraneressniet stnestsansamsann 9

21 Balance sheet asset/(liability) . ... .. . . .. . . . ... . . ... 9

2.2 Changes in plan obligations and assets .10

23 Summary of net balances . .. . . .. . .. L i 11

24 Development of plan assets for benefit cost ............... ... . .12

25  Summary and comparison of benefit cost and cash flows .......... ... . C e 13
Section 3 : Participant data.......ccccccveeeemiimnninniiciiis s nanesssessssssssasssssssressersese 15

31  Summary of participant data.. ... e e e s e e 15
Appendix A : Statement of actuarial assumptions, methods and data sources............... 17
Appendix B : Summary of principal other postretirement benefit plan provisions........... 27
October 2020 WillisTowersWatson hLi*'I"Ll
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Postretirement Benefit Programs for Employees of El Paso Electric Gompany 1

Purposes of valuation

El Paso Electric Company engaged Willis Towers Watson US LLC (Willis Towers Watson) to vaiue the
Company's other postretirement benefit plan.

As requested by El Paso Electric Company (the Company), this report documents the results of an
actuarial valuation of the Postretirement Benefit Programs (the Plan) as of January 1, 2020.

The primary purpose of this valuation is to determine the Net Periodic Postretirement Benefit
Cost/(Income) (Benefit Cost), in accordance with FASB Accounting Standards Codification Topic 715
(ASC 715) for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2020. It is anticipated that a separate report will be
prepared for year-end financial reporting purposes.

Limitations

This valuation has been conducted for the purposes described above and may not be suitable for any
other purpose. In particutar, please note the following:

1. The expected contribution to the other postretirement benefits plan(s) has been set at $450,000.
Note that any significant change in the amounts conlributed or expected to be contributed in

2020 may require disclosure in the interim financial statements, but shouid not affect the
expected return on plan assets absent a remeasurement for another purpose.

2. There may be certain events that have occurred since the valuation date that are not reflected in
the current valuation. See Subsequent Events in the Basis for Valuation section below for more
information.

3. This report does not provide information for plan accounting and financial reporting under ASC
960 or ASC 965,

4. This report does not present liabilities on a plan termination basis, for which a separate extensive
analysis would be required. No funded status measure included in this report is intended to
assess, and none may be appropriate for assessing, the sufficiency of plan assets to cover the
estimated cost of settling benefit obligations, as all such measures differ in some way from plan
termination obligations. In addition, funded status measures shown in this report do not refiect
the current costs of settling obligations by offering immediate lump sum payments to participants
and/or purchasing annuity contracts for the remaining participants (e.g., insurer profit, insurer
pricing of contingent benefits and/or provision for anti-selection in the choice of a lump sum vs.
an annuity).

5. The comparisons of plan obligations as determined for accounting and financial reporting
purposes to plan assets presented in this report cannot be refied upon to determine the need for
nor the amount of required future plan contributions. Nevertheless, such comparisons may be
useful to assess the need for future contributions because they reflect current interast rates at the
measurement date in determining benefit obligations. However, asset gains and losses,

October 2020 Willis Towers Watson Li*I*Ld
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demographic experience different from assumed, changes in interest rates, future benefit
accruals, if any, and other factors will all affect the need for and amount of future contributions. In
addition, if a plan is not required by law to be funded, benefit payments may also be paid directly
by the plan sponsor as they come due.

WillisTowersWatson Li"I"kil Willis Towers Watson Confiden 1al

2514



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

2021 RATE CASE FILING

SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION
SPONSOR' CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 99 OF 190

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS
FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020
Postretirement Benefit Programs for Employees of El Paso Electic Company 3
Benefit cost, plan assets & obligations
Al monatary amounts shown in US Doilars
Fiscal Year Beginning 01/01/2020 01/01/2019'
Benefit Cost/ Net Penodic Postretirement Benefit (3,848,723) (4,851,791)
{income) Cost/(income)
Benefit Cost/(income) due to Special Events (4] 0
(3,848,723) (4,851,791)

Total Benefit Cost/{income)

Measurement Date ) ' " 01/01/2020 01/01/2019°
Plan Assets Fair Value of Plan Assets (FVA) 41,810,927 36,287,094
Actual Retum on Faur Value of Plan Assets
during Prior Year 18 57% (7 48%)
Benefit Accumutated Postrelirement Benefit Obligation (60,760,057) (60,234,631)
Obligations (APBO)
Funded Ratio Far Value of Plan Assets to APBO 88 8% 60 2%
Accumulated Net Pnor Service Cost/(Credit) (23,472,150} (28,706,014)
Other
Comprehensive
(income)/Loss
(Pre-tax) Net Loss/(Gain) (42,271,720 (37 517,571
Total Accumulated Other Comprehensive
{Income)/Loss (pre-tax) (65,743,870} (66,223,585)
Assumptions Equivalent Single Discount Rate for Benefit
Obligations 354% 4.44%
Equivalent Single Discount Rate for Service
Cost 3 86% 4.51%
Equivalent Single Discount Rate for Interest
Cost 3 09% 4.15%
Expected Long-Term Rate of Return on Plan
Assels 6.00% 6.00%
Participant Data  Census Date 01/01/2020 01/01/2019

' January 1, 2019 actuanal valuation performed by pnor actuary

October 2020

WillisTowers Watson H:1*1'h]
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Comments on results

The actuarial gains/(losses) due to demographic experience, including any assumption changes and
impact of the actuarial fransition, and investment return different from assumed during the prior year
were $2,615,494 and $4,515,569 respectively.

Change in net periodic cost and funded position

The net periodic cost increased from $(4,851,791) in fiscal 2019 to $(3,848,723) in fiscal 2020 and the
funded position improved from $(23,947,537) to $(18,949,130).Significant reasons for these changes
include the following:

m The actual return on the fair value of plan assets since the prior measurement date was greater
than expected, which improved the funded position.

A large prior service credit base was fully recognized in fiscal year 2019, which increased the net
periodic cost for fiscal year 2020.

m The single equivalent discount rate used to measure (A)PBO declined 90 basis points compared
to the prior year, which increased the net periodic cost and caused the funded position to
deteriorate.

. Basis for valuation

Appendix A summarizes the assumptions and methods used in the valuation. Appendix B summarizes
our understanding of the principal provisions of the plan being valued. Both of these appendices
include a summary of any changes since the prior valuation. Unless otherwise described below under
Subsequent Events, assumptions were selected based on information known as of the measurement
date.

Subsequent events

The results provided in this report reflect data and assumptions appropriate for the purpose of the
measurement. Effects of COVID-19 on the financial markets, regulations, and experience are
uncertain and still evolving. The results in this report make no aliowances for the effects of COVID-19.
There may be significant effects on plan experience and/or assumptions, both demographic and
economic, used for future measurements.

Additional information

None.

. WillisTowers Watson LiI°I'Ll Willls Towers Watson Confiden 1al
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Actuarial certification

This valuation has been conducted in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles and
practices. However, please note the information discussed below regarding this valuation.

Reliances

In preparing the results presented in this report, we have relied upon information regarding plan
provisions, participants, assets, and sponsor accounting policies and methods provided by the
Company and other persons or organizations designated by the Company. See the Sources of Data
and Other Information section of Appendix A for further details. We have relied on all the data and
information provided as complete and accurate. We have reviewed this information for overall
reasonableness and consistency, but have neither audited nor independently verified this information.
Based on discussions with and concurrence by the plan sponsor, assumptions or estimates may have
been made if data were not available. We are not aware of any errors or omissions in the data that
would have a significant effect on the results of our calculations. The results presented in this report
are directly dependent upon the accuracy and completeness of the underlying data and information.
Any material inaccuracy in the data, assets, plan provisions or other information provided to us may
have produced results that are not suitable for the purposes of this report and such inaccuracies, as
corrected by the Company, may produce materally different results that could require that a revised
report be issued.

Measurement of benefit obligations, plan assets and balance sheet
adjustments

Census date/measurement date

The measurement date 1s January 1, 2020. The benefit obligations were measured as of January 1,
2020 and are based on participant data as of the census date, January 1, 2020.

Plan assets and balance sheet adjustments

Information about the fair value of plan assets for the other postretirement benefit plan cost at
December 31, 2019, which reflect the expected funded status of the plan before adjustment to reflect
the funded status based on the year-end measurements, was reviewed for reasonableness and
consistency, but no audit was performed.

Accumulated other comprehensive (income)/loss amounts shown in the report are shown prior to
adjustment for tax effects. Any tax effects in AOCI should be determined by the Company in
consultation with its tax advisors and independent accountants.

October 2020 WillisTowers Watson Ll'I"Ll
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Assumptions and methods under U.S. GAAP

The methods employed in the development of the other postretirement benefit cost and other financial
reporting have been selected by the Company, with the concurrence of Willis Towers Watson. The
actuarial assumptions were also selected by the Company, but without using the work of Willis Towers
Watson, Evaluation of the actuarial assumptions was outside the scope of Willis Towers Watson's
assignment and would have required substantial additional work that we were not engaged to perform.
U.S. GAAP requires that each significant assumption “individually represent the best estimate of a
particular future event.”

The results shown in this report have been developed based on actuarial assumptions that, to the
extent evaluated by Willis Towers Watson, we consider to be reasonable. Other actuarial assumptions
could also be considered to be reasonable. Thus, reasonable results differing from those presented in
this report could have been developed by selecting different reasonable assumptions.

A summary of the assumptions, methods and sources of data and other information used is provided
in Appendix A. Note that any subsequent changes in methods or assumptions for the January 1, 2020
measurement date will change the results shown in this report.

Nature of actuarial calculations

The results shown in this report are estimates based on data that may be imperfect and on
assumptions about future events that cannot be predicted with any certainty. The effects of certain
plan provisions may be approximated, or determined to be insignificant and therefore not valued.
Reasonable efforts were made in preparing this valuation to confirm that items that are significant in
the context of the actuanal liabilities or costs are treated appropriately, and are not excluded or
included inappropriately. Any rounding (or lack thereof) used for displaying numbers in this report is
not intended to imply a degree of precision, which is not a characteristic of actuarial calculations.

If overall future plan experience produces higher benefit payments or lower investment returns than
assumed, the relative level of plan costs reported in this valuation will likely increase in future
valuations (and vice versa). Future actuarial measurements may differ significantly from the current
measurements presented in this report due to many factors, including: plan experience differing from
that anticipated by the economic or demographic assumptions, changes in economic or demographic
assumptions, increases or decreases expected as part of the natural operation of the methodology
used for the measurements (such as the end of an amortization period}), and changes in plan
provisions or applicable law. Due to the limited scope of our assignment, we did not perform an
analysis of the potential range of such future measurements. Retiree group benefits models
necessarily rely on the use of approximations and estimates, and are sensitive to changes in these
approximations and estimates. Small variations in these approximations and estimates may lead to
significant changes in actuarial measurements.

See Basis for Valuation in Section 1 above for a discussion of any material events that have occurred
after the valuation date that are not reflected in this valuation.

WillisTowers Watson hi1"1'1Ll Wills Towers Watson Confiden ial
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Limitations on use

This report is provided subject to the terms set out herein and in our engagement letter dated March 9,
2020 and any accompanying or referenced terms and conditions.

The information contained in this report was prepared for the internal use of the Company and its
independent accountants in connection with our actuarial valuation of the other postretirement benefit
plan as described in Purposes of Valuation above. It is not intended for and may not be used for other
purposes, and we accept no responsibility or liability in this regard. The Company may distribute this
actuarial valuation report to the appropriate authorities who have the legal right to require the
Company to provide them this report, in which case the Company will use best efforts to notify Willis
Towers Watson in advance of this distribution. Further distribution to, or use by, other parties of all or
part of this report is expressly prohibited without Willis Towers Watson'’s prior written consent. Willis
Towers Watson accepts no responsibility for any consequences arising from any other party relying on
this report or any advice relating to its contents.

Professional qualifications

The undersigned are members of the Society of Actuaries and meet the “Qualification Standards for
Actuaries Issuing Statements of Actuarial Opinion in the United States” relating to other postretirement
benefit plans. Our objectivity is not impaired by any relationship between the plan sponsor and our
employer, Willis Towers Watson US LLC.

Cax

Cat Kenagy, FSA, EA
Senior Director, Retirement
20-07490

October 2, 2020

JQEIL @ I

David Anderson, ASA, EA
Director, Retirement
20-07493

Qctober 2, 2020

FA [t
7

Elizabeth Welborne, ASA, EA
Lead Associate, Retirement
20-08703

October 2, 2020

October 2020 Willis Towers Watson §LlI"I"Li
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Section 2: Accounting exhibits

2.1 Balance sheet asset/(liability)

All monetary amounts shown i US Dollars
Measurement Date 01/01/2020 01/01/2019!

A Development of Balance Sheet Asset/(Liability)?

1 Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation (APBO) {60,760,057) (60,234,631)
2 Fair value of plan assets (FVA) 41,810,927 36,287,094
3 Net balance sheet asset/{ltability) {18,949 130) (23,947 537)

B Current and Noncurrent Classification®

1 Noncumrent asset 0 0
2 Current liability 0 ¢}
3 Noncurrent liability (18,949,130) {23,947 537)
4 Net balance sheet assetl(!iabuity)l (18,949,130) (23,947 537)
C Accumulated Other Comprehensive (Income)/Loss
1 Net prior service cost/{credst) (23,472,150) (28,706,014)
2 Net loss/{gain) (42,271,720) {37,517 571)
3 Accumulated other comprehensive {Income)/loss? (65.743,870) {66,223,585)

D Assumptions and Dates

1 Equivalent single discount rate for benefit obligations 3.54% 4.44%
2 Equivalent Single Discount Rate for Service Cost 386% 451%
3 Equivalent Single Discount Rate for Interest Cost 3.09% 4.15%
4 Census date 01/01/2020 01/01/2019

! January 1, 2019 actuarial valuation performed by pnor actuary

?  Whe her any amounts in this table that differ from those disclosed at year-end must be disclosed in subsequent intenm
fnanoal statements should be determuned

3 The curent liabiity (for each underfunded plan) was measured as the discounted vakue of benefits expected to be pard
over the next 12 months in excess of he fair vakie of the plan's assels at the measurement date.

*  Amount shown 1s pre-tax and should be adjusted by plan sponsor for tax effects

October 2020 WillisTowersWatson $.3°1°11
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Changes in plan obligations and assets

All monetary amounts shown in US Doltars

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 106 OF 180

VOLUMINOUS

Period Beginning 01/01/2020 01/01/2018°
A Change in Accumulated Postretiremant Benefit Obligation
{APBO)
1 APBO at beginning of prior fiscal year 60,234,631 66,785,274
2 Employer service cost 2,423,100 2,795,327
3 interest cost 2,456,400 2,252,371
4 Actuarial loss/(gamn) {2,615,494) {9,417 495)
5 Plan participants’ contnbutions 1,261,866 1,168,256
6 Benefits paid from plan assets ! (2.642,680) {3,003,553)
7 Benefits paid from Company assets 2 {176,331) (141,182)
8 Medicare Part D subsidy 0 0
g Administrative expenses paid 3 {181,435) {204,367)
10 Plan amendments 4] 0
11 Acquisitions/(divestitures) 0 ]
12 Curtailments 0 0
13 Settlements 0 0
14 Special/contractual termination benefits 0 [¢]
15 APBOQ at beginning of current fiscal year 60,760,057 60,234,631
B Change in Plan Assets
1 Fair value of plan assets at beginning of priof fiscal year 36,287,094 40,873,484
2 Actual retum on plan assets 6,636,082 {2,996,726)
3 Employer contributions 450,000 450,000
4 Plan participants’ confributions 1,261,866 1,168,256
5 Benefits paid ! (2,642,680) (3,003,553)
6 Administrative expenses paid (161,435) {204,367)
7 Acquisitions/(divestitures) 0 0
8 Seitlements [1] 4]
9 Fair value of plan assets at beginning of current fiscal year 41,810,927 36,287,094
January 1, 2019 actuanal valuation performed by prior actuary
2 Netof retiree contributions.
3 Only if future expenses are accrued m APBO hrough a load on service cost
WillisTowers Watson LI'I"kl Wilks Towers Watson Confiden ial
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2.4 Development of plan assets for benefit cost

Ali monetary amounts shown s US Dollars
Market-Related

Fair Value Value
A Reconciliation of Plan Assets
1 Plan assets at 12/31/2018 36,287,094 36,287,094
2 Actual return on plan assets 6,636,082 6,636,082
3 Employer contributions 450,000 450,000
4 Pian participants’ contributions 1,261,866 1,261,866
5 Benefits paid (2,642,680) (2,642,680)
8 Administrative expenses paid (181,435) (181,435)
7 Acquisitions/(divestitures) o] ¢
8 Setllements 4 ¢
g Plan assets at 12/31/2019 41,810,927 41,810,927
B Rate of Return on Invested Assets
1 Weighted invested assets 35,730,969
2 Rate of retumn 18 57%
C Investment Loss/(Gain)
1 Actual return 6,636,082
2 Expected retum 2,120,513
3 Loss/{gain) {4,515,569)
WillisTowers Watson Li*1*1l Wilks Towers Watson Confiden ial
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2.5 Summary and comparison of benefit cost and cash flows

All monetary amounts shown m US Doallars
Fiscal Year Ending 12{31/2020 12/131/2019°

A Total Benefit Cost

1 Employer service cost? 2577806 2,423,100
2 Interest cost 1,848,918 2,456 400
3 Expected retum on pian assets (2,454,371) (2,120,513)
4 Subtotal 1,972 353 2,758,987
5 Net prior service cost/{credit) amortizaton (3,093,254) {5,233,864)
6 Net loss/(gain) amortizabon (2,727 822) (2,376,914)
7 Subtotal (5,821,076) (7,610,778}
8 Net penodic postretirement benefit cost/(income) (3,848723) (4,851,791)
9 Curtadments 0 0
10 Setllements 0 0
11 Special/contractual termination benefits 0 0
12 Total benefit cost (3,848,723) (4,851,791

B Assumptions (Ses Appendix A for intenm measurements, if

any)
1 Equivalent single discount rate for benefit obligations 354% 4.44%
2 Equivalent single discount rate for service cost 386% 451%
3 Equivalent single discount rate for interest cost 3.09% 4.15%
4 Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 6 00% 6 00%
5 Census date 011012020 01/01/2019
C Fair Value of Assets at Beginning of Year 41810927 36,287,094
1
D Cash Flows Net of Medicare Part D Subsidy
1 Employer contnbutions 450 000 450,600
2 Pian participants’ contributions 1,298 756 1,261,866
3 Benefits paid from Company assets 0 176,331
4 Benefits paid from plan assets 3,140,132 2,642 680

E Amortization Period
1 For gain/loss amortization, if applicable 13.26909 13.25000

' Fiscal year 2019 benefit cost detemmned by pnor actuary.
2 Includes admmistrative expenses equal to 0 5% of fair value of assets

October 2020 WillisTowers Watson hLi*I*L} .
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Section 3: Participant data

3.1 Summary of participant data

All monetary armounts shown in US Dollars
Census Date 01/01/2020 01/01/20189

A  Participating Employees

1 Number
a Fully eligible 434 310
b Other 692 780
¢ Total participating employees 1,126 1,090
2 Average age 46 02 46.30
3 Average credited service 14.20 1510

B Retirees, Surviving Spouses and Surviving Dependents

Medical Plan

a Retirees 388 78
b Dependents of Retirees 216 219
¢ Surviving Spouses 41 65

Life Insurance Plan
a Number 534 516 ‘

October 2020 WillisTowersWatson Li*I*Li .

2527



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 112 OF 190
SPONSOR CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

16 Postretirement Benefit Programs for Employees of El Paso Electnc Company

This page is intentionally blank

WillisTowers Watson LiI*I*ld Wilhs Towers Watson Confiden ial

2528



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY SCHEDULE G-2.2

2021 RATE CASE FILING ATTACHMENT A
SCHEDULE G-2.2. POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION PAGE 113 OF 190
SPONSOR: CYNTHIA S. PRIETO

PREPARER. MYRNA A. ORTIZ VOLUMINOUS

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Postretirement Benefit Programs for Employees of El Paso Electric Company 17

Appendix A: Statement of actuarial
assumptions, methods and data sources

Plan Sponsor

El Paso Electric Company

Statement of Assumptions

The assumptions disclosed in this Appendix are for the fiscal year 2020 benefit cost,

Assumptions and methods for other postretirement benefit cost purposes

Actuarial Assumptions and Methods — Other Postretirement Benefit Cost

Economic Assumptions

Discount Rate

Equivalent single discount rate for benefit obligations 3.54%
Equivalent single discount rate for service cost 3.86%
Equivalent single discount rate for interest cost 3.09%

Annual rates of increase

m Consumer Price Index (CP1) 2.40%
6.00% after-tax
return.

m Return on plan assets

The return on assets shown above is gross of investment expenses and administrative expenses
assumed to be paid from the trust.

Demographic and Other Assumptions

Inclusion date The valuation date coincident with or next following the date on
which the employee is hired.

New or rehired employees It was assumed there will be no new or rehired employees.

Benefit commencement dates:

m Disability benefit Upon disablement if participant is at least age 41, with age and
service greater than 65

m Retirement benefit Upon termination of participant on or after eligibility

October 2020 WillisTowersWatson LI'I'Ll
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Participation Assumptions for Plan
Current Retirees Future Retirees
Participation Based on valuation 85% of future retirees are assumed to elect
census data medical coverage at retirement. Current

retired plan participants are assumed to
continue coverage.

Medical Plan Participation Based on valuation  72% of future retirees are assumed to elect
census data the $1,000 Plan and 28% of future retirees
are assumed to elect the $2,250 Plan
Percentage married Based on valuation 70% of males; 40% of females
census data
Spouse age Based on valuation Wife 3 years younger than husband
census data
Non-spouse dependent coverage Not included in this Not included in this valuation
valuation

Demographic Assumptions

. Mortality:

w Healthy mortality rates Base Mortality Table (Male Table used for males; Female Table
used for Females)

1. Base table: Pri-2012

2. Base mortality table year: 2012

3. Table type: White Collar for non-union participants, Blue-

Collar for union participants, and Total Dataset for

participants with an unknown union status

Healthy or Disabled: Healthy

Table weighting: Benefit

Blending of annuitants and non-annuitants: Separate rates

for annuitants and non-annuitants

7. Blending of retirees and contingent annuitants: Combined
non-disabled annuitant mortality.

Sos

Mortality Improvement Scale (Male Table used for males; Female
Table used for Females)

1. Base scale: MP-2019
2. Projection Type: Generational

WillisTowers Watson hi*I"ll Willls Towers Watson Confiden ial
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m Disabled iife mortality rates

Disability rates

Termination (not due to
disability or retirement) rates

Qctober 2020

Base Mortality Table (Male Table used for males; Female Table
used for Females)

1. Base table: Pri-2012
2. Base mortality table year: 2012
3. Table type: No Collar
4. Healthy or Disabled: Disabled
5. Blending of annuitants and non-annuitants: Single blended
table of rates for annuitants and non-annuitants
Mortality improvement Scale

1. Base scale: MP-2018
2. Projection Type: Generational

The rates at which participants are assumed to become disabled by
age are shown below:

Percentage assumed to become disabled during the year

Attained Age
45 0.45%
55 1.19%
65+ 193%

The rates at which participants are assumed to teminate
employment by age and gender are shown below:

Percentage assumed to leave during the year

Attained Age Males Females
25 5.0% 6 0%
30 5.0% 6.0%
35 4 0% 6.0%
40 3.0% 6.0%
45 2 0% 4.0%
50 1.0% 2.0%
55+ 00% 0.0%

WillisTowers Watson ki'1'Ld
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Retirement Rates at which participants are assumed to retire by age and
eligibility for an unreduced early retirement are shown below.
Percentage assumed to retire during the year
Final Average Pay
Reduced Early Unreduced
Age Retirement Retirement Cash Balance
h5 3.0% 5.0% 10.0%
56-59 3.0% 5.0% 10.0%
60 3.0% 10.0% 10.0%
61 30% 10.0% 10.0%
62 20.0% 20 0% 20.0%
63 10.0% 10.0% 10.0%
64 100% 10.0% 10.0%
65-69 250% 25.0% 25.0%
70 100 0% 100 0% 100.0%
Heaith care cost trend rate Plan trend rates are the annual rates of increase expected for
benefits payable from the plan; these rates include Health Care
Cost Trend plus any leveraging effect of plan design. Assumed plan
trend rates are shown below:
Pre-65 Post-65
Medicat Drug
Participant contribution trend rates Same as applicable medical pian trend rate

WillisTowers Watson hI*I°Li Willis Towers Watson Confiden ial

2532



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

2021 RATE CASE FiLING

SCHEDULE G-2.2: POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION
SPONSOR' CYNTHIA S PRIETO

PREPARER: MYRNA A. ORTIZ

FOR THE TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Postretirement Benefit Programs for Employees of Et Paso Electric Company

SCHEDULE G-2.2
ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 117 OF 190

VOLUMINOUS

21

Per Capita Claims Cost

Basis for per capita clalm cost
assumptions

The average annual per capita health rates for 2020 are shown
below. These medical baseline costs were developed by the prior
actuary from the PwC retiree medical claims cost database and the
actual El Paso retiree medical claims experience.

Average per capita claims cost

$1,000 Deductible $2,250 Deductible
Age Male Female Male Female
55 $7.549 $7.,601 $6,846 $6,774
60 $9,764 $8,866 $8,901 $7,849
64 $11,512 $9,625 $10,521 $8,647
85 and over  $16.86 per month for Medicare Advantage, $168.28 per
month for Part D drugs.

Additional Assumptions

Administrative expenses

Cash flow:

m Decrement timing

m Timing of benefit payments

= Amount and timing of contributions

Assumed expenses of 0.5% of plan assets are added to the Service
Cost component of expense.

The assumptions used are collectively called rounded middie of
year (rounded MOY) decrement timing. Most events are assumed
to occur at the middle of year during which the eligibility condition
will be met or the start/end date will occur. For death and disability
decrements, the rate applied is based on the participant's rounded
age (nearest integer age) at the beginning of the year, to align with
the methoedology generally used to create those rate tables. For
retirement and withdrawal decrements: the age is generally the
participant’s rounded age at the middle of the year. Retiree medical
claims costs are based on the nearest age at the beginning of the
year, to align with how claims costs tables are typically developed.

Benefit payments are assumed to be made uniformly throughout
the year and, on average, at mid-year.

Contributions are assumed to be made throughout the year and, on
average, at mid-year.

Methods — Other Postretirement Benefit Cost and Funded Position

Census date
Measurement date

October 2020

January 1, 2020
January 1, 2020

WillisTowers Watson 1J4"'I*LI
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Service cost and accumulated Costs are determined using the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method.
postretirement benefit obligation The annual service cost is equal to the present value of the portion

of the projected benefit attributable to service during the upcoming
year, and the Accumulated Postretirement Benefit Obligation
(APBO) is equal to the present value of the portion of the projected
benefit attributable to service before the measurement date.
Service from hire date through the expected full eligibility date is
counted in allocating costs.

APBO and service cost are measured by separately discounting the
projected benefit payments underlying these measures, determined
using the methodology described above, using the spot rates on the
December 31, 2019 Willis Towers Watson RATE Link 40:90 yield
curve. Interest cost was measured by summing the individual
interest costs associated with each future benefit payment
underlying the APBO and sertvice cost. These individual interest
costs are developed by multiplying the present value of each
benefit payment, discounted using the applicable spot rate on the
yield curve relating to the future benefit payment, by that spot rate.
Equivalent single discount rates that would produce the resulting
benefit obligation, service cost and interest cost have been
determined and disclosed.

Market-related value of assets The fair value of assets is used to determine the expected
investment return during the year.

Amortization of unamortized amounts:

m Recognition of past service Amortization of net prior service cost/(credit) resulting from a plan
cost/(credit) change Is included as a component of Net Periodic Postretirement

Benefit Cost/(Income) in the year first recognized and every year
thereafter until it is fully amortized. The annual amortization
payment is determined in the first year as the increase in APBO
due to the plan change divided by the average remaining service
period to full eligibility for active participants expected to receive
benefits under the plan.

However, when a plan change reduces the APBO, existing positive
prior service costs are reduced or eliminated starting with the
earliest established before a new prior service credit base is

established.
s Recognition of gains or Amortization of the net gain or loss resulting from experience
losses different from that assumed and from changes in assumptions

(excluding asset gains and losses not yet reflected in market-
related value) is included as a component of Net Periodic
Postretirement Benefit Cost/(Income) for a year.

WillisTowers Watson LI"I'Ll Wilhs Towers Watson Confiden ial
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If, as of the beginning of the year, that net gain or loss exceeds
10% of the greater of the APBO and the market-related value of
plan assets, the amortization is that excess divided by the average
remaining service period of active plan participants.

Under this methodology, the gain/loss amounts recognized in AOCI
are not expected to be fully recognized in benefit cost until the plan
is terminated (or an earlier event, like a settiement, triggers
recognition) because the average expected remaining service of
active participants expected to benefit under the plan over which
the amounts are amortized is redetermined each year and amounts
that fall within the corridor described above are not amortized.

Benefits not valued All benefits described in the Plan Provisions section of this report
were valued. Willis Towers Watson has reviewed the plan
provisions with the plan sponsor and, based on that review, is not
aware of any significant benefits required to be valued that were
not.

Sources of Data and Other Information

The plan sponsor furnished participant data and claims data as of 1/1/2020. Information on assets, contributions
and plan provisions was supplied by the plan sponsor. Data and other information were reviewed for
reasonableness and consistency, but no audit was performed. Based on discussions with the plan sponsor,
assumptions or estimates were made when data were not available, and the data was adjusted to reflect any
significant events that occurred between the date the data was collected and the measurement date.

Accumulated other comprehensive (income)/loss amounts shown in the report are shown prior to adjustment for
deferred taxes. Any deferred tax effects in AOCI should be determined in consultation with El Paso Electric
Company’s tax advisors and auditors.

We are not aware of any errors or omissions in the data that would have a significant effect on the resuits of our
calculations.

Assumptions Rationale - Significant Economic Assumptions

Discount rate(s) As required by U.S. GAAP the discount rate methodology was
chosen by the plan sponsor based on market information on the
measurement date.

Expected return on ptan assets We understand that the expected return on assets assumption
reflects the plan sponsor's estimate of future experience for trust
asset returns, reflecting the plan‘s current asset allocation and any
expected changes during the current plan year, current market
conditions and the plan sponsor’s expectations for future market

conditions.

Administrative expenses Administrative expenses are estimated based on an assumption
of past expenses paid from the trust assets as a percentage of
held assets.

October 2020 WillisTowers Watson LJd'F*hl
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Claims cost trend rates

Participant contribution trend rates

Per capita claims costs

Postretirement Benefit Programs for Employees of El Paso Electric Company

Assumed increases were chosen by the plan sponsor and, as
required by U.S. GAAP they represent an estimate of future
experience, informed by an analysis of recent pian experience,
leading to select and ultimate assumed trend rates and reflecting
the expected near-term effect of recently enacted plan changes.

Assumed increases were chosen by the plan sponsor and, as
required by U.S. GAAP they represent an estimate of future
experience.

Per capita claims costs were chosen by the plan sponsor to be the
best estimate of the plan’s per capita claims costs including
expenses in the plan year beginning on the measurement date
(with any expected changes in future years reflected in the trend
rate assumption).

Per capita claims cost assumptions were developed by the prior
actuary.

Assumptions Rationale - Significant Demographic Assumptions

Healthy Mortality

Disabled Mortality

Termination

Disability

Retirement

Participation:

= Participants

m Covered spouses

WillisTowers Watson LI"I"Li

Assumptions were selected by the plan sponsor and, as required
by U.S. GAAP represent a best estimate of future experience.

Assumptions used for accounting purposes were selected by the
plan sponsor and, as required by U.S. GAAP represent a best
estimate of future experience.

Termination rates were based on an experience study conducted
in 2017, with annual consideration of whether any conditions have
changed that would be expected to produce different results in the
future.

Disability rates were based on historical experience with annual
consideration of whether any conditions have changed that would
be expected to produce different resuits in the future.

Retirement rates were based on an experience study conducted
from 2014 to 2017, with annual consideration of whether any
conditions have changed that would be expected to produce
different results in the future.

Assumed participation rates reflect historical experience as well as
expectations for the future with periodic consideration of whether
any conditions have changed that would be expected to produce
different results in the future.

Assumed coverage rates for spouses reflect historical experience
as well as anticipated future experience.

Wilhs Towers Watson Confiden ial
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Benefit commencement date:

Medical Pian Election

Marital Assumptions

Retirees are assumed to begin benefits immediately on eligible
retirement because the plan does not permit a delay without
forfeiting the right to participate.

Assumed medical plan election rates reflect historical experience
as well as anticipated future experience.

The assumed age and percentage maried is based on an
experience study conducted in 2017, with annua! consideration of
whether any conditions have changed that would be expected to
produce different results in the future.

ource of Prescribed Methods (Required for ASOP compliance, otherwise optional)

Accounting methods

The methods used for accounting purposes as described in
Appendix A, including the method of determining the market-
related value of plan assets, are “prescribed methods set by
another party”, as defined in the actuarial standards of practice
(ASOPs). As required by U.S. GAAP, these methods were
selected by the plan sponsor.

Changes in Assumptions, Methods and Estimation Techniques

Change in assumptions since prior
valuation

The single equivalent PBO discount rate decreased from 4.44%
as of January 1, 2019 to 3.54% as of January 1, 2020 to reflect
the change in yields on high-quality corporate bonds.

The single equivalent service cost discount rate decreased from
4.51% as of January 1, 2019 to 3.86% as of January 1, 2020 to
reflect the change in yields on high-quality corporate bonds

The single equivalent interest cost discount rate decreased from
4.15% as of January 1, 2018 to 3.09% as of January 1, 2020 to
reflect the change in yields on high-quality corporate bonds.

The mortality assumption was updated from the RP-2014 Total
Data Set Mortality Tables, with projection from 2006 to 2014 using
Scale MP-2014 improvement removed, then projected
generationally using Scale MP-2018 to the Pri-2012 Collar-
Adjusted Mortality Tables with separate base tables used for
actives and retirees and the retiree base table used for contingent
survivors and projected generationally using Scale MP-2019.

The per capita costs were updated for 2020 by the prior actuary.
Per the December 31, 2019 disclosure report, the pre-65 rates
were increased by 1.5%, based on the increase in the pre-65
COBRA rates provided by El Paso. Post-65 rates were set equal
to the 2020 fully-insured rates, which includes the Heaith Insurer
Fee in 2020. The Fee was removed for projected post-65 costs for
2021 and beyond, as the Fee was eliminated per the
Appropriations Act signed on December 20, 2019.

WillisTowersWatson Ld*1°Ll
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Retiree contribution amounts for 2020 were updated to
reflect actual rates provided by El Paso. In addition, it was
assumed that the post-65 contribution rates would be

held flat until they reach 50% of post-65 costs, which is
assumed to occur in 2025 given the assumed trend rates.

Change in methods since prior None.
valuation

Change in estimation techniques since  The valuation software used for the plan was changed as part of
prior valuation the actuarial transition to Willis Towers Watson.

El Paso Electric Company adopted the Willis Towers Watson
RATE:Link 40:90 yield curve model for determining discount rates
beginning January 1, 2020 as a result of actuarial transition.
Previously, Ryan ALM Above Median Yield Curve was used.

WillisTowersWatson LiI"I°L| Wilks Towers Watson Confiden ial
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Appendix B: Summary of principal other
postretirement benefit plan provisions

Covered employees All employees

Participation date Date of becoming a covered employee

Eligibility service Years and months of service as a covered participant

Spouse A spouse who was married 1o the participant both on the
participant's retirement date and on the measurement date

Surviving spouse A spouse who was married to the participant both on the
participant’s retirement date and on the date of his or her death

Dependent A child or other legal dependent of the retiree, who was such

before attaining the age of 18. Eligible dependents shail remain
eligible dependents until they reach age 26.

Medical Benefits
Eligibility

Age 55 with 5 years of service, or disabled with at least
age 41 and 65 years of age and service combined.

Dependent eligibility Spouse, and children under age 26

Survivor eligibility Eligibility continues beyond death of retiree as long as Surviving
Spouse remains unmarried.
Retiree contributions The tables below shows monthly retiree contributions for 2020:

Pre-65 monthly retiree contributions for 2020

$1,000 $2,250

Deductible Plan  Deductible Plan
Retiree Only $324.13 $280.03
Retiree + Spouse $586.42 $506.64
Retiree + Child{ren) $487.80 $421.43
Retire + Family $777.56 $671.85

Post-65 monthly retiree contributions for 2020

1,000 Deductible Plan

Individual $116.21
Individual + One $232.43
Individual + Two $348.64
Individual + Three $464.85
October 2020 WillisTowers Watson LI 1%
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28 Postretirement Benefit Programs for Empioyees of El Paso Electric Company
Under age 65 benefits See table starting on page 29.
Age 65 and older benefits Medicat Benefits: Fully-insured Humana Medicare Advantage

Plan. The 2020 monthly premium rate is $16.86

Pharmacy Benefits: Medicare Part D Plan administered by
Express Scripts. The 2020 monthly premium rate is $168.28.
Life Insurance Benefits

Eligibility Age 55 with 5 years of service, or disabled with at ieast age 41

and 65 years of age and service combined
Benefits Retirements prior to 1/1/2006:

One times salary at retirement with coverage reduction
according to age as follows:

= Age 65 but less than age 70: 65%
= Age 70 but less than age 75 50%
= Age 75 or older: 30%

Retirements 1/1/2006 and after: $10,000

Future Plan Changes

No future plan changes were recognized in determining postretirement welfare cost.
Changes in Benefits Valued Since Prior Year

There have been no changes in benefits valued since the prior year

WillisTowersWatson LI*I"hLl Willis Towers Watson Confiden 1al
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Postretirement Medical Plan Provisions as of January 1, 2020 {Retirees — Pre Age 65)

Carrier : Pre-65 Retiree BCBST X - Medical
Option QOption 2 — Plan A {New) Option 2 ~ Plan B {(New)

Benefit Plan $1.000 Deductibie ; $2.250 Deductible
! Non Network it} { fn-Network ) Non-Netwark (1]
Lifetime Maximum B o e R $1,000.000

Coinsurance - ) - _60% i 80% 80%
indwviduat Calendar Year Deductible {Individual/ $1,000/$3.000

" $3.000/$9.000 © $2250/%6,750  $6750/$20250

Family} ) o ) N .
Medical Maximum Coinsurance Limit Maximum $4,500 /$9,000 $13.500/$27 000 $6,850/$13,700 $20,550/ $41100

Qut of Pocket {deductible does notapply. '
copayment amount are applied but will continue

to he required after the benefit percentage i
increases to 100 Individual | Family) : :
Out of Network Deductible & QOut of Pocket Maximum will NOT apply toward Network Deductible & Qut of Pocket Maximum

Hospital Inpatient 80%, no ded " B0%afer$500per 80%, no ded " 60% after $500 per admission

‘ o _admissionded " . Ged .
Emergency Room Facility (2) 100% after $225 Copay 100% after $300 Copay

Accidentat injury & Emergency Care y . N L
Emergency Room Physician Charges 80% after ded 80% after ded

Accidental injury & Ememgency Care e
Emergency Room Facility (2) 80% after $376 Copay 60% after $375 Copay 80% afler $450 Copay 60% after $450 Copay
Non-Emergency Care L B .
Emergency Room Physician Charges 80% after ded 80% after ded 80% after ded 60% after ded
Non-Emygenv,r Cam

e BB . wcirir v et s Sy 7 s~ oot sa e Gt o Bt A0 £ st P s wAn e S o e ST T B b SRNEEGE

Urgent Care Center visit ncluqu Iab services $50 copay 70% aftar ded 575 copay 70% after ded
{does notinclude X-Rays, surgical services and
Certam Du}ggoshc P:ocedums)

— - .- SRR £ e e oy st ot T SN P N P 0 DSOS

- X-Rays, Surgical Services and Cenam Diaqnostu: 80% afbr ded Go%afbf cbd 80% aﬂerded 80% afier ded :
Procedures: such as Bong Scan, Cardiac Stress
Test CT-Scan. Ultrasound, MR{, Myelogram, PET
Scan, surgical procedures and alf other services
and supphies

) 10 2y} 100% (30 copay) N 70%Aaﬂer ded
thsvcyan Office Visit Copav mc!uqu b $25PCP /%40 Spec $30 PCP {$50 Spec : 70% after ded
servicesfexciudes Xrays, Surgery and Certain .

Diagnostic Precedures: such as Bone Scan,
Cardiac Stress Test. CT-Scan, Ultrasound, MRI, ¢

Myelogram, PET Scan, surgical procedures and t ] ¢
alt other services and supplies) (3) ' '

Oclober 2020 WillisTowersWatson Li'I*lkl
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30 Postretirement Benefit Programs for Employees of Ei Paso Electric Company

Carrier : Pre-65 Retiree BCBSTX - Medical
Option H Option 2 ~ Plan A {New) Option 2 ~ Plan B (New)

Benefit Plan $1.000 Deductibie $2.250 Deductible

in-Network § Non-Network (1) In-Netvork

X-Rays.Surgical Services and Certain Diagnostic | Sd%amrded 60% after ded
Procedures: such as Bone Scan, Cardiac Stress
Test. CT-Scan, Ultrasound, MRI. Myelogram, PET

Scan. surgical procedures and all other services

and supples

Non-Network {1)

OupatientLab ' 100% (30 copay) 0% after v ) twsﬂsgeépw)
(M All cutof-network benefils listed are based on he camer's allowable charges. Charges exceeding is amount will be the member's responsiblity.
{2) Copay waived if admitted & a network hospital.

(3) X-Rays, Surgical Senvices and Advanced Imaging PET, MRI, CAT, SPECT sublect o deductible and comsurancs

WillisTowers Watson LI*I"LI
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Private & Confidential
September 27, 2019

El Paso Electric Company
100 N. Stanton
El Paso, TX 79901-1442

Re: Postretirement Benefit Programs for Employees of El Paso Electric Company

We are pleased to present this report containing the results of the January 1, 2019 actuarial valuation of the
Postretirement Benefit Programs for Employees of El Paso Electric Company ("the Plan") pursuant to our
Statement of Work with El Paso Electric Company (“EPEC” or the “Company”) executed on June 14, 2019.

EPEC retained PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP ("PwC') to perform a valuation of the Plan for the purpose of
calculating January 1, 2019 benefit obligations and the net periodic benefit cost for the 2019 fiscal year in
accordance with Accounting Standards Codification 715-60: Defined Benefit Plans — Other
Postretirement(“ASC 715-607).

Actuarial calculations under ASC 715-60 are for purposes of fulfilling the Company's financial accounting
requirements. The calculations reported herein have been made on a basis consistent with our
understanding of ASC 715-60.

ASC 715-60 requires that each significant assumption reflect the best estimate of the Plan's future
expericnce solely with respect to that assumption. EPEC has determined and taken responsibility for the
actuarial assumptions and the accounting policies and methods employed in the valuation of obligations
and costs under ASC 715-60.

In preparing the results presented in this report, we have relied upon information provided to us by EPEC
regarding plan provisions, plan participants, and unaudited plan asset information including employer
contributions, plan participant contributions, benefit payments, administrative expenses and other
additions to assets (such as direct subsidies, rebates and refunds, etc.). The census data used in the January
1, 2019 valuation was provided by EPEC and is as of January 1, 2019. While the scope of our engagement
did not call for us to perform an audit or independent verification of this information, we have reviewed
this information for reasonableness but have not audited it. The accuracy of the results presented in this
report is dependent upon the accuracy and completeness of the underlying information.

A range of results different from those presented in this report could be considered reasonable. Future
actuarial measurements may differ significantly from the current measurement presented in this report due
to a number of factors including but not limited to: plan experience differing from that anticipated by the
economic and demographic assumptions; increases or decreases expected as part of the natural operation
of the methods used for these measurements (such as the end of an amortization period or additional cost);
rounding conventions; and changes in plan provisions or applicable law. Due to the limited scope of this
report, an analysis of the potential range of such future measurements has not been performed.
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This valuation has been conducted in accordance with the required Actuarial Standards of Practice as issued
by the American Academy of Actuaries. This report was prepared for the internal use of EPEC, the Plan,
and their auditors in connection with our actuarial valuation of the Plan and not for reliance by any other
person. PwC disclaims any contractual or other responsibility or duty of care to others based upon the
services or deliverables provided in connection with this report.

This report is not intended to satisfy the requirements of any standard or to be used for any purpose other
than those specifically stated herein. Significantly different results from those presented in this report may
be required or applicable for other purposes.

The content of this document is limited to the matters specifically addressed herein and does not address
any other potential tax consequences, or the potential application of tax penalties, to any matter other than
as set forth herein. Our conclusions are not binding upon any taxing authority or the courts and there is no
assurance that any relevant taxing authority will not successfully assert a contrary position. In addition, no
exceptions (including the reasonable cause exception) are available for any federal or state penalties
imposed if any portion of a transaction is determined to lack economic substance or fails to satisfy any
similar rule of law, and our advice will not protect you from any such penalties. This document supersedes
al} prior written or oral advice with respect to the issues addressed in this document and all such prior
communications should not be relied upon by any person for any purpose.

The undersigned actuaries are members of the Society of Actuaries and the American Academy of Actuaries
and meet the "Qualification Standards for Actuaries Issuing Statements of Actuarial Opinion in the United
States" relating to postretirement benefits plans. To the best of our knowledge, the individuals involved in
this engagement have no relationship that may impair, or appear to impair, the objectivity of our work.

We appreciate this opportunity to be of service to El Paso Electric Company. We are available to answer
any questions with respect to our report.

Respectfully submitted,

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

g At A Lomllpd,

Martin Hill, F.S.A,, M\AAAA Kenneth A. Lindquist, A.S.£{ M.A.AA
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE ACTUARY’S REPORT

This report presents the results of the actuarial valuation of the Postretirement Benefit Programs for
Employees of El Paso Electric Company (EPEC) prepared in accordance with the requirements of ASC 715-
60 for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2019. The valuation was performed using census data for plan
participants as of January 1, 2019 furnished by EPEC as summarized in Section IV, asset information
provided by Wells Fargo as of January 1, 2019, plan provisions effective January 1, 2019 as summarized in
Section II1, baseline medical cost determination as summarized in Section V, and the actuarial assumptions
and methods as summarized in Section VI.

The 2019 expense amounts developed in this report were measured as of January 1, 2019, ?

Amounts for disclosure in the Company's financial statements for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2019
will be based on asset information and plan provisions as of the end of the fiscal year, and census data for
plan participants as of January 1, 2019 (updated to reflect any significant changes in participant
information). Disclosure information will be provided separately in an end-of-year exhibit.

Postretirement Benefit Expense

The fiscal 2019 Net Periodic Postretirement Benefit Cost, or postretirement benefit expense, is an income
of $4.9 million, compared to an income of $5.7 million for 2018. The decrease in income is primarily due
to a partial year amortization of the 2011 plan amendment which will be fully amortized during 2019. As a
result, the amortization of prior service cost component of 2019 expense decreased by $0.9 million.
Additional decrease in income included interest cost and expected return on assets having an unfavorable
change of approximately $0.5 million whereas the service cost and amortization of actuarial gain had a
favorable change of approximately $0.6 million.

Funded Status

The Accumulated Projected Benefit Obligation ("APBO") decreased from $66.8 million at January 1, 2018
to $60.2 million at January 1, 2019 due primarily to gains at year end based on assumption changes made
in 2018. The update in the mortality improvement scale, increase in discount rate from 3.79% to 4.44%,
updated per capita costs and retiree premiums, updated post-65 drug trend rates, and updated participant
census information each decreased the obligation. These gains were slightly offset by a loss due to
increasing the participation assumption from 80% to 85%. The unfunded status (APBO in excess of Assets)
decreased from $25.9 million as of January 1, 2018 to $23.9 million as of January 1, 2019.

Discount Rate Methodology - Spot Rate Approach

The discount rate methodology is unchanged from the prior year. However, the yield curve was updated
from the Ryan ALM Above Median Yield Curve as of December 31, 2017 to the Ryan ALM Above Median
Yield curve as of December 31, 2018. The weighted average discount rate for valuing the APBO has increased
from 3.79% for 2018 t0 4.44% for 2019.

1 They assume that there are no changes to the substantive plan provisions during 2019, and that the
current VEBA structure remains the same during 2019. If either the substantive plan or the VEBA
structure change during 2019, the 2019 expense may change from the amounts listed in this report.
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Comparative Results to Prior Valuation

The following table compares the prior valuation results with the current valuation results. Please refer to
pages 4 and 5 of this report for a summary of components of change in APBO between the measurements
listed below.

Postretirement Benefit Valuation Results

Valuation Results Valuation Results
Asof 1/1/2018 Asof 1/1/2019

APBO

Retirees $ 27,846,912 $ 24,395,837

Actives 8 62 35.838.794

Total $ 66,785,274 $ 60,234,631

Fiscal 2018 Fiscal 2019

Postretirement benefit expense

Service cost ! $ 2,795,327 $ 2,423,100

Interest cost 2,252,371 2,456,400

Expected return on plan assets (2,435,972) (2,120,513)

Amortization (gains) and losses (2,165,665) (2,376,914)

Amortization prior service cost (6,151,264) (5.233.864)
Postretirement benefit expense $ (5,705,203) $  (4,851,791)

1 For 2018, excludes assumed expenses of $204,367 (0.5% of plan assets at the beginning of the year) for
anticipated ad ministrative and investment expenses to be paid from plan assets during the year.
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Comparative Results to Year End Disclosures
Reconciliation of Funded Status

The following table summarizes the reconciliation of funded status at recent key measurement dates:

Reconciliation of Funded Status

December 31, 2018 January 1, 2019
APBO ($60,862,246) ($60,234,631)
Fair value of plan assets 36,287,004 36,287,094
Funded Status = (1) + (2) ($24,575,152) ($23,947,537)

Amounts Recognized in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Presented below are the amounts recognized in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (AOCI) that
have not yet been recognized as components of the Net Periodic Benefit Cost at recent key measurement

dates:
Amounts Recognized in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
December 31, 2018 January 1, 2019
Net prior service cost/(credit) ($28,706,014) ($28,706,014)
Net loss/(gain) (36,889,956) (37.517.571)
Amounts recognized in AOCI ($65,595,970) ($66,223,585)
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